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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Parson Thorne ilansion is s Georgian five-bay, two-storey-
and-attic brick structure with central hall. At each side is a lower,
one-storey-and-attic wing, joined to the main block of the house by a
covered way. The lintels above the windows are of wood, designed to
simulate marble., 4t the rear of the main brick portion of the house is
a two-storey frame wing which is the oldest section.

In 1879 the exterior of the house was remodelled. The roofs on
both the cent®F Section and the two side wings were raised and given the
present sharp pitch, ana the three gables across the front were added,

However, the interior of the building was not altered.

virectly behind the entrance hall is the parlor. The fire-
place wall is adorned by two corner cupbeoards having butterfly shelves and
panelling. The other three walls are plain with only chair rail. 7To the
right of the hall is the dining room. ‘his room has a larger corner
cupboard, also with butterfly shelves. Fireplace surround moulaings and
chair rail are intact.

The second floor plan is the same as that of the first floor.
#ach room has a fireplace. In the west room the {ireplace wall is
vanelled, but in the east room there zre only the surrouncd mouldaings and
chair rall to ornament the room.

The west wing is finished in the same style as the main house;
that is, the fireplace wall is panelled, chair rail and ceiling moulding
are used and the trim is nicely detailed., It gives the appearance of a
plantation office. The east wing has a large cooking fireplace, beaded
ceiline beams, plain interior finish and indications of a brick floor., It
appears to have been the kitchen of the mansion. This wing has a
stairway to the second floor which has plastered walls and ceiling. There
is no inside access to these two wings.

The rear wing has been altered at the fireplace wall, This
pane.led wall contains a closet and the stairway to the second floor.
Brick norging filled the other three walls, The doorway from the dining
room to this wing is the only interior one with panelled jambs. The
second floor room is similar with fireplace and panelling, There is no
access to the main portion of the house on the second floor.

The Parson Thorne dansion is situated on a hill near the -
outskirts of Milford, Its own 300 ft, deep front lawn joins a 1dm§¥ﬂ?
the same devth on the east fronting apartment buildings. On y
is unoccupied land,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Architecturally, this building is significant as an eighteenth
century plantation house, = Although the exterior was modernized in
1879, the interior was not altered and remains today as it was built.
The corner cupboards, raised panelling, chair rail, fireolaces,
stairway, and interior finish are those which were installed by the
builder,

Historically, the lansion is important as the home of men who
contributed to the life of the town, state, and nation. One of the
early owners and occupants was the Rev. lir., Sydenham Thorne, from whom
the house received its name. He was an Anglican clergvman who was the
first resident rector of Christ Church, iilford, and the builder of
the present church. Also, he is acknowledged as a co-founder of the
town of Milford. ! -

Dr. @illiam Surton lived in this house during at least part
of his term of office as governor of the state of Delaware., The most
famous occupant was the statesman John i, Clayton who served as
Secretary of State under President Zachary Taylor and negotiated the
Clayton-Bulwer Treaty with Great Britain., Here he spent his boyhood
years,
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:

State ] Local [z/

The recommended

National

3

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.
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Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Pfes
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7. DESCRIPTION (continued)
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The original wing built between 1730 and 1735 and the main
portion of the mansion built between 1745 and 1750 was acquired
by the Milford Historical Society in December of 1961.




